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Sharon Craig

From: Bloomer, David <David.Bloomer@lancashire.gov.uk>

Sent: 20 June 2017 08:41

To: Robert Major

Cc: LHS Customer Service; planning

Subject: app3/2017/0489 Lyme House Farm Chipping

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Yellow Category

Morning Robert, 
                    Whilst I would raise no objection to the proposal on highway grounds there will be an 
increase in vehicle movements along the access which has a restricted width and will not allow 2 
vehicles to pass therefore I would require the formation of 2 passing places along the length 
capable of accommodating a tractor and trailer combination. These would be located within the 
site close to the site entrance and half way along the access 
 
Dave Bloomer 

Highways Development Control 

Lancashire County Council 

 

 
 
Could you share your home with an adult who needs support? Find out more about becoming a 
Shared Lives carer.  
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